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b Prospective witnesses and other things.

Dear Moo,

Hefewith sre memos going into the following people as witnesses,
pro snd con. P1esse do not forget the con, snd I resist the obvious pun:

Mr. snd Mrs, Phil %11lis;

Abrsham Zapruder, possiblt Dick Billings snd David Chandler;

Mrs., Tarolyn irnold, przsibly with the Yoveladys;

Roger Craig (end sfter writing it I hesrd from Burton that even he is
afreid of “raig as 2 witness);

S.M.Holland,

I know I hurrisd too much to get these off todsy, but I had s few
other things to-dos In fact, I'm having to mske & speecial trip into town to
meil these o you ¢sn have them, horefully, Mondsy morning. 1711 got more done
tonight snd I'11 get them off tomorrow. You should have that Tuesdsy. I forgot
to meil what I took Yo town this morning, when I bgd t teke Lil in, so if you
get two in the same mail, it is not becsuss I didn t intend to bresk up your
cutside reading. Don't want to streinxyour eyes. Seriously, I asm sorry to hsve
had to rush. #1} went over them to see if they meke sense., She thinks they could
meke more sense, but such is my dortured syntex. She slso thinks I shiould trymand
pstent some of the typing of this mechine. Gentle wife!l

Plesss do not com:lsin sny more when I try snd get three hours sleep!
I spoke to Dr. Wecht todsy, he is quite willing - I think more then thet - snd will
be in New Orleans, not at your expense, just before the scheduled date of the
trisl. I got him to advance his departure time so ks could =peak to “im snd you
if you were so ineclined. He agrsed, With neither of you in thke office I spoke to
Lou, despite the test efforts of Msms Bell, snd left the messege for Jim. Vechd
adds to Nichols credentiala exporience with the Pittsburgh, Fa., erime lsb. I
hope I can be there when Wecht i3, 20 I can s ow him soue of my unpubliched data.
If the trial is delnyed, I think I should go to Pittsburil and do this. I think it
will help. But I do not wsnt this materisl used unless it is mcessary, ss I told you.
In any event, he is scheduled %o be there for sclentific purposes the 17th and 18th,
and is willing to get thers sesrlier the 17th, Bememb:r, he i1s both » doctor =nd s
lawyaer, 8 real expert in forensic medicine. Resd the spnendix he wrote for Thompson's
book. Do you need sny of mine?

! I alsc gnt in touch with ona of my press friends about the Foremsn rumor.
He phoned Foremsn who was msd sbout 1t or feigned it, ssking "who told you?" and
then adding, "Well, I guees I %anw". Foremsn would not let him tape, wwuld not
affirm of deny. He refussd to deny. “e slsc spoks to Dymond, who was explicit in
his denial =nd agreed he has ssid they will do nothing to delsy the trisl. “e says
he is ready now, 2nd he will not deley it. Foreman's attitude was deccribed to me
as "hostile and suspicious". I got the callback after I spoke to Tou so I could

not tell him.

That'a 211 for now.
_ Sincerely,
Dlesse give Lou my letier to Lillian

Cohsn %5 read, He says he hasn?% seen it.

Haroldq Veisberg




